08HQSS0019 Questions & Answers

1. What is the current contract value?

A: The value of the current contract awarded to Pleasant Valley Cleaning is approximately $3.3M inclusive of all option years.

2. (Reference Paragraph – 1) Are 6:30AM through 6PM, Monday through Friday the only times that the contractor will have access to the EROS Data Center facilities for custodial purposes?

A: The contractor may have access to the facility for custodial purposes any time the facility is open and security is present. Update: Typical work shifts fall between 6:30 AM to 6:00 PM, Monday through Friday.  Work shall conclude prior to 6:00 PM, when the building’s public areas shut down. However, work will be allowed to continue to 11:00 PM on a case-by-case basis with prior approval to accomplish tasks such as carpet shampooing and chair cleaning.  The majority of the work shall be scheduled and accomplished during the 6:30 AM to 6:00 PM time frame.  
3. (Reference Paragraph – 1 + 4(d)) Is the contractor required to provide paper materials (i.e., hand towels / toilet paper / hand soap / air freshener?

A: Yes.

4. (Reference Paragraph – 4(a)) Will the Government provide Hazardous Material Kits and training to the Custodial staff?

A: No, it is incumbent upon the contractor to provide any needed Hazardous Material Kits and appropriate training to staff members.

5. (Reference Paragraph – 5(​d + g)) During the site tour we observed severable recyclable trash containers in the Cafeteria area. Will the contractor be responsible for emptying these recyclable trash containers?

A: Yes.

6. Is the current Custodial staff composed of full-time and part-time employees?

A: The staffing procedures of the incumbent contractor are considered proprietary information and are not available for release.

7. Clause GS2170 (page 36) makes reference to "if the solicitation contains the provision FAR 52.219-24 Small Disadvantaged Business Programs-Targets ......" but 52.212-05 (page 13) does not contain a reference to it. Can you confirm that there is no SDB requirement on this contract?

A: This requirement is a 100% small business, HUBZone set-aside. As such, a small business subcontracting plan which requires specified levels of small business subcontracting is not applicable.

8. What are the delivery instructions?

A: Besides the janitorial services described in the Statement of Work, the only deliverables required under this effort is reporting. Reporting Requirements are found in Section 9 of the Statement of Work on page 28 of the solicitation. All reports and plans stipulated in Section 9 of the Statement of Work shall be submitted to the Contracting Officer’s Representative at the EROS Center, who will be identified at the time of award.
9. During the site tour, the number of EROS Data Center employees was estimated at 650. Is this estimate correct?

A: Please visit http://edc.usgs.gov/about/background.html for background information about the EROS Center.
